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SURVEYORS DESCRIPIION
The following described tract of land is part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter and part of the Northwest Quarter of the hortheast Quarter of Section 12, Town
5 South, Range 7 East, Union Township, Auglaize County, Ohio, and is more particularly
described as follows,
The PLACE OF BEGLIING being the Half-Section stone (dividing east from west) and on
the North line of Section 12, Union Township, (stone is marked with a monument box and
is in the center of the Buckland-Holden Road #190)

Thence Horth 88 % 46' 27"West along the center of the Buckland-Holden Road #190,
17.00 feet to a railroad spike.

- Thence South 12 12' 27"West and parallel to the Harth and South half section
line, 61,00 feet to an iron pin on the west right of way line of the former Indiana,
Columbus & Eastern Railroad Caompany .

Thence South 332 41! OO"East along the west right of way line of the former
Indiana, Columbus & Eastern Railroad Company, 1011,09 feet to an iron pin.

Thence South 89 ® 42' 2,"East (passing through an iron pin set at 176.52 feet)
414452 feet to an iron pin.. 4

Thence North 1 ® 14' 43"East, 275,00 feet to an iron pin.

Thence North 892 42t 23"West, 238.00 feet to an iron pin.

Thence South 12 14 43" West, 186.23 feet to an iron pin.

Thence South 74 ¢ 39* L1"West, 145.17 fe:t to an iron pin.

Thence North 33° L1t O0"West, 1024.05 feet to a railroad spike in the center of
the Buckland-Holden Road #190,

Thence North 88 ¢ 14¢ 33"Wect, 12.98 fect to half section stone which was the
PLACE OF LEGINNING.

The above described tract of land contains 3,15, acres subject to 0,022 acres dedicated
to the public for highway purposes and to all other legal easements of record.
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